

FW: FSD&A 2017 - Draft (June 15) for ADM review

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 17:44:14 -0400
Attachments: FSDA 2017_V3 (June 15)_ADM Review.docx (411.04 kB)

Hi Cindy

Alicia has let me know that she will start working with partners for their input next week on the FSD&A. Do you think you will have a chance to review the attached before then?

Thanks
Sarah

From: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Sent: June-20-17 2:40 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: FSD&A 2017 - Draft (June 15) for ADM review

Sarah,

I have another favour to ask. Can you please check with Cindy to see when she can provide her comments on the draft FSD&A? I plan to start to work with some stakeholders asking for their input next week, and I just want to reflect Cindy's comments as much as possible.

Thanks,
Alicia

From: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Sent: June 16, 2017 8:43 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FSD&A 2017 - Draft (June 15) for ADM review

Hi Cindy,

Please see attached a draft FSD&A for your review.

Please also see attached the kick-off email on the FSD&A process that was sent out to our key partners outlining the expectations and key dates.

Thanks,
Alicia